RFP # 071I9200210

Uniform Contract – Department of Natural Resources

Questions and Answers

	In terms of the hunter and tan items, is there a specific number of each color that you are interested in, or would you like the shirts to contain both colors?
	The shirts will be solid color (either hunter or tan), at this time it is unsure how many of each color will be ordered – historically the DNR has purchased all hunter green shirts – the tan shirt will be offered as an alternative.

	Are the two logos attached to the document patches or is one direct embroidery?
	The circular logo is a direct embroidery – the other logo is a shoulder patch to be used as directed in the specifications.

	Do you have the bid tabulation from the previous award?
	The previous contract numbers for DNR uniforms are 071B4200338 and 071B4200347.  This information would need to be requested under the Freedom of Information Act.

	Do you want block or script lettering on the logos with JUST lettering?
	Block.

	Can you email the state seal for quoting purposes?
	Not sure why they need this??  We are not requiring it on any of our items.

	Are the patches embroidered or screen printed?
	Embroidered.

	Does DNR have patterns and/or specs for the requested uniforms?
	All specifications are included in the RFP document.  Most of the items are “off the shelf” items.  The only item that is custom is the FMFM uniform.

	Can we submit a partial bid response for only those Attachment A-DNR Uniform Contract Component items we can supply?
	A complete technical proposal would need to be submitted but you are not required to bid on all the items listed in Attachment A.  Samples must be submitted for the items which you are bidding on.

	Can we submit addenda (additional language) for the following:  Indemnification, Termination/Cancellation, Insurance, FR Garments, Dispute/Resolution, and Limited Liability?
	No.

	Is there a bid bond required?
	No.

	Article 1.0709—Time Frame:  All orders delivered within 10 calendar days.  What is the anticipated rollout process (hard or soft roll)?
	It is expected that the successful vendor be able to supply items within 30 days of award. d

	3.023—Section B:  Is this a preference or basis of award?  Is this a requirement?
	This is the basis for award.

	4.038—Services Needed in Performance:  NONE of the services will be from the State of Michigan—is this an issue?  We would have to say 100% foreign and supply C.O.O. info.    
	This information may be considered in the award of this contract.

	4.053—Subcontractors:  As our business changes     along with the political environment in the world today we may change vendors to accommodate business needs.  We cannot commit that anyone we name today would be the same in 1, 2 or 3 years.  Would this disqualify our bid?
	No.  If subcontractors are changed during the contract period, the State must be notified and agree to any change prior to any change taking place.

	The requested special bagging of garments—is this a requirement?
	Yes.  If the bidder wants to bag in a different manner, it must be indicated in their bid response and it will be reviewed by DNR.


